Homedale School District #370

TO: Board of Trustees; Superintendent Rob Sauer
FROM: Moss Strong, HMS Principal

DATE: October 2020

RE: Board of Trustees Report

Enroliment Total 397
5th- 87

6th- 96

7th- 104

8th- 110

Student Iliness

We are averaging about 25-30 students gone daily for illness. We have about 25% of our
student population who consistently wear their mask. Our parents have been great about
keeping their child home when they are not well.

Homecoming
Students are getting into the spirit with theme dress up days for the week.

Online Learning
Several of our online learners have returned from online learning to in-person learning.

Parent Teacher Conferences

This year parent teacher conferences will look different with social distancing guidelines.
Conferences will be focused on students who are not performing well academically. We will
also have a few appointments for parents who have concerns and would like to meet.
Parents and grade level teachers will be working together to make the appointments.

Interim ISATS
All grade levels have given at least one Interim ISAT. A few have had an opportunity to give
a post test. We are seeing excellent growth with our students.




